U.S. COAST GUARD



Station Fairport, Ohio

USLSS Station #7, Ninth District Coast Guard Station #238

Location:	West side entrance to Fairport Harbor, 11/16 mile south of Fairport West Breakwater Light
Date of Conveyance:	1875
Station Built:	1876
Fate:	Still in operation as of 2004

Remarks:

None.

Keepers:

George F. Babcock was appointed keeper on 26 September 1876 and died on 28 December 1898.

Niels M. Rasmussen 17 February 1899 and was still serving in 1915.

Photography (click on station name to view photo):

Fairport; no photo number or caption; date/photographer unknown.

Station Fairport's 47-foot MLB, original caption: "Station Fairport Harbor crewmembers patrol the waters of Lake Erie aboard the station's 47-foot response boat August 27, 2004."; Coast Guard photo by PA3 Allyson E. Taylor.

[Historians' Office]

[USCG Home Page] Added: January 2001